Lexington-Fayette Urhan County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Harmnilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, BIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 1 WITH KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE
AUTHORITY REDUCING FUNDING FOR SANITARY SEWER
SERVICES IN THE LEESWAY AREA AND ADDING FUNDING
TO THE UNSEWERED AREAS PHASE 11 PROJECT

On January 22, 2009 (Ordinance No. 12-2009), Council approved acceptance of funds
from the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority authorized by the 2008 Legislative Session of
the Kentucky General Assembly in the amount of $600,000 for sanitary sewer service in
the Leesway area. This project has been completed with a total expenditure of
$316,815.08. The Kentucky Infrastructure Authority has offered the LFUCG
Amendment No. 1, providing for unexpended funds ($283,184.92)from the Leesway
Project to be used for sanitary sewer services in other unsewered areas in Lexington.
These areas are included in the attached Project Profile for the grant that is identified as
Unsewered Areas Phase 1I. Unsewered Areas Phase Il project was approved by Council
on January 25, 2007 (Ordinance No. 16-2007).

The source of funds is revenue generated by the sale of bonds by the state agency. No
matching funds are required. There is no fiscal impact.

Council authorization to execute Amendment No. 1 moving funds from the Leesway
Project to Unsewered Areas Phase 11 Project.
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